Council Meeting: 05/10/22

RECEIVED ON: May 6, 2022 Agenda Item No. 10
From: Grasshopper
To: WebMail - CCD
Subject: Voicemail from (562) 201-8309
Date: Friday, May 6, 2022 1:07:43 PM
Attachments: arasshopper +15622018309 5 6 2022 200712201.mp3

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of City of Whittier -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

New Grasshopper Voicemail

Caller: (562) 201-8309

Extension: 0 - New Extension

Grasshopper #: (562) 567-6323

Timestamp: 5/6/2022 1:07:20 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Read Your Voicemaiil

"Hello, my name is Nina Cook Whittier City Resident for 67 years. | just like to say that I'm
absolutely heartbroken pennies and the wet, but it's going to be torn down, possibly, and |
vote against it.| vote against more condos in that area.We need our Westwood Mall has
to travel all the way to brand, now, to find pennies. That's not gonna happen.| shop it
pays to couple times a week,and I've just am really saddened by the thought that you can
tear it down.Please don't do it. | plan to write letters to all the city Council members and
pursue this issue. Thank you for listening. Bye, Bye."

Play this voicemail on your mobile phone or online
Sign in to your account

Find us on Twitter & Facebook

Love Grasshopper? Tell a Friend & spread the word!

CC: CM; ACM; CA:Council; Original to CC; Public Binder; Department
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